Fibocom Wireless Inc.
5/F,Tower A,Technology Building 11,1057 Nanhai Ave,
1057 Nanhai Avenue, ShenZhen 518000, China

Date: August 28, 2019

SUBJECT: FCC Class II Permissive Change

We, Fibocom Wireless Inc. hereby declare that the intention of this Class T
Permissive Change is to add a host: Notebook Computer (Model: Lenovo Yoga
C640-13IML/ Brand: Lenovo) to the certified module which was originally granted
on 03/10/2017 under FCC ID: ZMOLSS0GL. It can co-located with either module
FCC ID: TX2-RTL882CE or module FCC ID: PD99560NG in the host.

The modules mentioned above have been approved and are electronically and
mechanically identical to the original instructions and requirements. Therefore, we,
Fibocom Wireless Inc., take the responsibility to ensure each module complied with
all requirements after integration in the host and when modules are transmitting

simultaneously.

Should you have any comments, please have my best attention. Thank you.

Sincerely Yours,
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Name: Huang XueShan
Company name: Fibocom Wireless Inc.
Tel.:+86 755-26733555

E-mail: keith.huang@fibocom.com



